From: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com

To: FOIA Exemption (b)(6) SAJ; FOIA Exemption (b)(6)| SAJ; Daniel Pagan; FOIA Exemption (b)(6)| SAJ; dgalandrna@gmail.com
Subject: re: Via Verde Fri 10 June Status Call/Mtg (9:00am) (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 6:34:17 AM

[FOIA Exem

That would work for me

Lawrence C. Evans
503.781.7930 (cell)
larryevans@bcpeabody.com
iyutka53@aol.com

SYIMH-OIA Exemption (b)(6)ggFO1A Exemption (b)(6) @It Ete=-Ne s VA 11 b=

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 4:23 PM

To: s R o ceco i o e
<daniel_paganrosa@yahoo.com>, 'fesailElIO0) SAJ"@usace.army.miI>,
LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com, dgalandrna@gmail.com

Subject: Via Verde Fri 10 June Status Call/Mtg (9:00am) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Sec. Galan and Eng. Pagan, | propose 9:00 AM for this week. | have reserved
a meeting room at the Corps' office in San Juan and also arranging for a
call-in number. If another time is more convenient for you, please advise

and I will adjust.

Enclosed is the workplan annotated with my personal notes as of the end of
the meeting Friday, 27 May, and does not include changes subsequent to that.

Regulatory Division (RIS

Please assist us in better serving you!
Please complete the customer survey by
clicking on the following link:

http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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